Robert Jones

Full Stack
Web Developer

Vancouver | Portland | Seattle | 954-415-3671 | robert.jones@arjaycodes.com

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/arjayjones

GitHub: github.com/jsrj Portfolio: arjaycodes.com

Summary

Full-Stack Agile Developer primarily utilizing the MEAN Stack, ASP.NET Core and Python/Django frameworks. Skilled in detailed design and devising out-of-the-box solutions for addressing a variety of business logic problems.

Experienced in JavaScript, Ecmascript 6, MongoDB, SQL & T-SQL, Express.js, Angular JS & Angular 2, Node.js, HTML5, CSS/SASS & SCSS, C#, ASP.NET Core & .NET Standard, Python and the Django Framework.

Projects

All Your Base

A crossover of a sidescroller shooter and endless runner inspired by games like Zero Wing, Amplitude and Earthworm Jim.

Technologies used: JavaScript, PhaserJS, HTML5, CSS3/Sass & Bootstrap, Tiled Editor, Photoshop

Bag O' Memes

A fun space to discover, save and share GIFs and memes without opening dozens of browser tabs.

Technologies used: Reddit, Giphy, Facebook and Google APIs, Node.js, MongoDB, Express, jQuery, Semantic-UI, Mongoose, Heroku

buildershare.co

A place to list and reserve creative spaces for Builders, DIY Enthusiasts, and Artists

Technologies used: Angular2, Node.js, MongoDB, Express, jQuery, Semantic-UI, Mongoose, Heroku

Experience

Synechron / Junior Associate - Full Stack .NET Web Development

AUGUST 2017 - PRESENT | Charlotte, NC | Sunrise, FL

- » Worked on client project involving Database Management and Notification application within a financial environment.
- » Full Stack .NET development in an Agile Environment with 2 week sprints.
- » Backend utilizing C# with Entity Framework, Linq, SQL, and ASP.NET, with a frontend powered by Telerik's Kendo UI and jQuery.

Ironhack / Full Stack Web Developer (Student)

MAY 2017 - JULY 2017 | Miami, Florida

- * Ironhack is an immersive bootcamp with locations in Madrid, Barcelona, and Miami, offering 9-week courses in Full Stack Web Development. (400+ hours)
- » Good development practices: Focused on clean code principles, design patterns and test driven development (TDD).

Lyft / Partner Driver

JULY 2013 - FEBRUARY 2016 | Miami, Fort Lauderdale and West Palm Beach areas

- » Self-Starter; created own schedule and planned routes and work areas based on anticipated demand and events.
- » Adapted to a rapidly changing and unpredictable environment with little to no support or supervision.

Education

Ironhack / Full Stack Web Development Cohort

MAY 2017 - JULY 2017 | Miami, Florida

Full-Time Full-Stack (MEAN) Web Development (400+ Hours)

Digital Media Arts College / Computer Animation and Graphics Design

FEBRUARY 2007 | Boca Raton, Florida

Industry standard tools and techniques in animation, modelling, and design. Anatomical illustration, photoshop certification and color principles.